AGENDA

REGULATION COMMITTEE APPEAL PANEL (TRANSPORT)

Friday, 1st October, 2021 at 10.00 am Ask for: Andrew Ballard

Swale Room, Sessions House, County Telephone: 03000 415809,

Hall, Maidstone andrew.ballard@ken
t.gov.uk

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

A PANEL BUSINESS
1. Substitutes

B OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT
C MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and
public be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

1. Information relating to any individual.

2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual

EXEMPT ITEMS

(During these items the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

D MATTERS FOR DECISION
1. Appeal 1l - Face to Face (Pages 3 - 34)

2. Appeal 2 - Face to Face (Pages 35 - 66)



3. Appeal 3 - Virtual (Pages 67 - 90)

4.  Appeal 4 - Virtual (Pages 91 - 130)
5. Appeal 5 - Virtual (Pages 131 - 154)
6. Appeal 6 - Virtual (Pages 155 - 180)

7. Appeal 7 - Paper based (Pages 181 - 184)

Benjamin Watts
General Counsel

Thursday, 23 September 2021



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda Annex

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D1

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D2

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D3

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D4

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D5

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 145



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D6

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem D7

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 D  MATTERS FOR DECISION
	D1 Appeal 1 - Face to Face
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 1 - CTA
	D.Appendix 2 - CTA
	E.Appendix 2 - CTA
	F.Appendix 3 - CTA
	G. Appendix 4 - CTA
	H.Appendix 5 - CTA
	I.CTA - 001
	J.Map -
	K.Map 2
	Letter to Parents- Face to Face

	D2 Appeal 2 - Face to Face
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 1 - CTA
	D.Appendix 2 - CTA
	E.Appendix 2 - CTA
	F.Appendix 3 - CTA
	G.Appendix 4 - CTa
	H.Appendix 5 - CTA
	I.CTA - 001
	J.CTA - Map
	K. CTA MAP
	Letter to Parent - Face to Face

	D3 Appeal 3 - Virtual
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 2 - CTA
	D.Appendix 3 - CTA
	E.Appendix 4 - CTA
	F.Appendix 5 - CTA
	G.CTA - 001
	H.CTA - 002 - Map
	I.CTA - 003 - Map
	Letter to Parent - Virtual

	D4 Appeal 4 - Virtual
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 2 - CTA
	D.Appendix 3 - CTA
	E.Appendix 4 -CTA
	F.Appendix 5 - CTA
	G.CTA - 001
	H.CTA - 002
	I.CTA - 003
	J.CTA - 004 - Map
	K.CTA - 005 - Map
	Letter to Parent - Virtual

	D5 Appeal 5 - Virtual
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 2 - CTA
	D.Appendix 3 - CTA
	E.Appendix 4 - CTA
	F.Appendix 5 - CTA
	G.CTA - 001
	H.CTA- 002 - Map
	I.CTA - 003 - Map
	Letter to Parent - Virtual

	D6 Appeal 6 - Virtual
	B.Appendix 1 - CTA
	C.Appendix 2 - CTA
	D.Appendix 3 - CTA
	E.Appendix 4 - CTA
	F.Appendix 5 - CTA
	G.CTA - 001
	H.CTA - 002 - Map
	I.CTA - 003
	Letter to Parent - Virtual

	D7 Appeal 7 - Paper based

